SRA. KATE CHAN



teacher contact info Español

OHS H⊛N®R C®DC, BCha∨i®R & Attendance P®licies are followed and enforced.

OVERVIEW

www.TheMaxFacts.com

MATERIALS NEEDED

100 page, hard covered, college ruled Composition Notebook pen/pencil/paper and a folder glue stick, colored pencils **MHEADPHONES**

IPADS IN CLASS 1:1

🗹 On task/On assignment Not for translating Rental Car Rules

TECHNOLOGY

Use appropriately Use translation tools is considered CHEATING &

PROHIBITED Engage in real world language

PRACTICE OUTSIDE

Daily Practice 15-20 minutes Extended Learning Options Homework will be assigned

BEHAVIOR

- **Respectful**
- **Responsible**
- **Honest**

GRADING

Total points

Updated Skyward every 3-4 weeks Late work WILL NOT be accepted unless out ill or other excused absence within 2 days of return

Class participation grades must be made up outside of class if absent (excused).

Interactive Notebook maintained, in class daily, and complete. Randomly checked for points.

Policies

iPads

OUR CLASSES WILL IPADS 1:1 AS A CLASSROOM TOOL. STUDENTS WILL BE ASSIGNED SPECIFIC EQUIPMENT TO MANAGE/TAKE CARE OF DURING THEIR CLASS PERIOD. iPads are not used for translation but rather creation and application of learned content and to enhance interaction with the language. STUDENTS WHO MISUSE, ABUSE, STEAL, CHEAT WITH THE AID OF, ETC ANY TECHNOLOGY WILL BE DISCIPLINED ACCORDING TO THE OHS **POLICIES.** Students are expected to bring headphones to class daily for independent listening practice.

Practice

Students are expected to practice outside of class daily for 10-15 minutes. Completing homework tasks, writing assignments, reviewing notes, practice with vocabulary, listening to music, etc all help drive learning in class. Several online resources are listed on our class website that will direct students to textrelated practice activities or others.

Expectations

Behavior

A positive attitude and determination are tools every student needs to bring to class. Willingness to try new things, share ideas and form a part of a community of learners is critical to success. Our class rules are: Be respectful, Be responsible and Be honest.

Speak in Spanish in class everyday. **Commit yourself** to learning. **Explore** more about language and culture beyond our classroom walls. Display integrity, a positive attitude and rigor in all that you do.

Grading

Scores

Total points are used for scoring. Assignments are due at the beginning of class. Late homework is not accepted unless due to illness or other school excused absence.

Skyward

Homework, etc earned over the course of a unit are uploaded on to Skyward at the end of each unit (typically every 3-4 weeks, depending on the unit).

MIN Class participation

Some in class practice activities are recorded as points for oral practice. If you are absent from class (excused) you will need to make up this practice outside of class. Please see Sra. Chan to determine the make up required when such an activity has been missed.

Interactive Notebooks + Blog Mriting posts

Students will create and maintain an Interactive Notebook for Spanish class. This is to be maintained, updated, and brought to class **daily**. Any and all writing/blog posts are due weekly (on an assigned date/time). Late assignments/posts (not published on time, not submitted, etc) will lose points. Posts created later than one week past the deadline will not be scored. Students can check posts/published dates with the teacher after submission via email or in person.

> CONTACT SRA CHAN: email: kchan@osd.wednet.edu www.TheMaxFacts.com